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Llywodraeth Cymru

ATISN 15699 Welsh Government

16 December 2021

Dear

ATISN 15699 —Covid-19 Data

Thank you for your request to the Welsh Government for information under the Freedom of
Information Act (2000) received on 19 November regarding Covid-19 data. | have
interpreted your request for data as follows:

1. With regards to the number of Covid19 cases that have come from nightclubs since
they have been reopened up until the rollout of the passport, how likely (as a
percentage) it is that they will pass the virus on to other people?

2. To provide data on the effectiveness of a lateral flow test

3. A break-down of these in cases number of people who required hospitalization, age
ranges and how the virus affected people throughout the various age ranges that
have pre-existing conditions which made them more vulnerable to covid

4. How the figure of 2,417 cases ( as of 17t November) is broken down for each health
board of the those hospitalized

5. How many where hospitalized with other conditions and contracted covid in hospital

6. The number of deaths and all the figures added up and compared as a percentage of
the total population of wales

Our response

1.

2.

The Welsh Government does not hold this information.

Effectiveness of a lateral flow test is measured in terms of sensitivity and specificity.
Information data on the effectiveness of a lateral flow test is available on our website on
the link below: Lateral flow testing for people without symptoms | GOV.WALES

A more recent study from University College London found rapid tests were "a very
useful public health tool" for stopping the spread of the virus.

Based on the UCL research, the researchers found LFTs were more than 80% effective
at detecting any level of Covid-19 infection and likely to be more than 90% effective at
detecting who is most infectious when they use the test.
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Flateral-flow-testing-people-without-symptoms&data=04%7C01%7CJeanette.Warren%40gov.wales%7C0bd3703ffcff45adfe6c08d9ae0d2a5f%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637732193828307029%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=hJdjVbEAJlC3IaIlFUljfQ3iMvOH1orz%2BWoQMkqws2U%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dovepress.com%2Frecalibrating-sars-cov-2-antigen-rapid-lateral-flow-test-relative-sens-peer-reviewed-fulltext-article-CLEP&data=04%7C01%7CJeanette.Warren%40gov.wales%7C0bd3703ffcff45adfe6c08d9ae0d2a5f%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637732193828307029%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=BeJgAppvkDVcbhiWondxIES46068oKkVVKUNrbZ9z9I%3D&reserved=0

3. The Welsh Government does not hold this information. However, the information you are
seeking maybe located on the Public Health Wales (PHW) dashboard:
Rapid COVID-19 virology - Public | Tableau Public

PHW may also hold more data on this and you may wish to approach them. This is their
email: phw.foi@wales.nhs.uk

The CO-CIN data set, which is publicly available, is the closest in terms of understanding
data. Here is the link: COVID-19 Clinical Information Network (CO-CIN)
(healthdatagateway.orq)

4. & 5. The Welsh Government does not hold this information. This data is held by the
Health Boards and should you wish to contact them, | have attached their details in
Annex 1.

6. The Welsh Government does not hold this data. ONS publish information on mortality
and have attached a link where you may find more information: Coronavirus (COVID-19) -
Office for National Statistics (ons.gov.uk)

Next Steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can ask for
an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an
internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of Information
Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,

Welsh Government,

Cathays Park,

Cardiff,

CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office,
Woycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it
has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely,
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Annex 1

NHS Health Boards — Freedom of Information Contacts

Aneurin Bevan

Aneurin Bevan University Health Board
Headquarters, St Cadoc's Hospital
Lodge Road

Caerleon

Newport, NP18 3XQ

Email: FOl.LABB@wales.nhs.uk

Betsi Cadwaladr

Information Governance Department
Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
Ysbyty Glan Clwyd

Sarn Lane

Bodelwyddan

Rhyl, LL18 5UJ

Email: bcu.foi@wales.nhs.uk

Cardiff and Vale

Cardiff and Vale UHB Headquarters
University Hospital of Wales (UHW)
Heath Park

Cardiff, CF14 4XW

Email: CAV_FOI.Requests@wales.nhs.uk

Cwm Taf Morgannwg

Freedom of Information Officer

Cwm Taf Health Board

Ynysmeurig House

Navigation Park

Abercynon, CF45 4SN

E-mail: freedomofinformation@wales.nhs.uk

Hywel Dda
The Freedom of Information Officer

Hywel Dda University Health Board
Corporate Offices

Ystwyth Building

St David's Park

Job's Well Road

Carmarthen, SA31 3BB

Email: FOl.HywelDda@wales.nhs.uk

Powys Teaching Health Board
Information Governance Team

Quality & Safety Unit

Training Department, Bronllys Hospital
Bronllys

Brecon

Powys, LD3 OLS

Email: foi.foi@wales.nhs.uk

Swansea Bay University Health Board
FOIA Team

Swansea Bay University Health Board

1 Talbot Gateway

Baglan Energy Park

Port Talbot, SA12 7BR

Email: FOIA.Requests@wales.nhs.uk
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Velindre NHS Trust

Communications Team

Velindre NHS Trust Headquarters.

Unit 2 Charnwood Court,

Parc Nantgarw,

Nantgarw,

Cardiff, CF15 7QZ

Email: Corporate.Services2@wales.nhs.uk

WAST

Welsh Ambulance Service (NHS) Trust
H.M. Stanley Hospital

St Asaph

Denbighshire, LL17 ORS

Email: FOl.amb@wales.nhs.uk

Public Health Wales
Freedom of Information Office
Public Health Wales

Floor 3, 2 Capital Quarter
Tyndall Street

Cardiff, CF10 4BZ

Email: foi.phw@wales.nhs.uk
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